9-17-98

Oil Conservation Division
P.O. Box 1980
Hobbs, NM 88241-1980

Att: Nelda/C-104s

RE: Conoco, Inc., Monument Tubb, State CC 16, Well #1, Lea County, New Mexico

Please see enclosed the C-104 which reflects the Monument Tubb for the above referenced
well. In reviewing the file, we filed a sundry notice on 6-7-97 reporting the abandonment
of the Paddock perfs and putting the well back on production in the Tubb zone.

The well was initially completed in the Monument Tubb in May, 1996, tested in the
Blinebry in July, 1996, tested in the Paddock in 12/96, and then put on production in the
Tubb in May, 1996. Please let me know if you require a C-105 to put the well back on
production in the Monument Tubb or if the C-103 filed on 6-7-97 is sufficient. Thank you.
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Yours truly, / ' %

Ann E. Ritchie, Regulatorv Agent
1-800-432-2967

Conoco, Inc.

10 Desta Dr., Suite 100W
Midland, Texas 79705

cc: Bill Keathly-Conoco/Midland



